UNIVERSIT

Beyond Boundarie

Date: 21 January, 2015

To
g Hon’ble Vice Chancellor
F - Sharda University
. Subject: Request for grant of approval for start of Ph.D. programme at School of Languages &
Culture, Sharda University, Greater Noida.
Dear Sir,
- With reference to the subject cited above, it is hereby brought to your notice that School of Languages
& Culture is fully equipped in terms of the facilities and faculty required for start of Ph.D. programme in
b English.
. The Eiigibility Criteria, for Ph.D. in English are enumerated below:
- 1.For Students: 5
; 1.1 MAin English or equivalent to with 55% Marks
1.2 M.Phil in English or equivalent with 55% Marks
\;{"4 2. For Supervisor:
-
5 : : : 2k :
= 2.1 The supervisors shall have completed his/her Ph.D. in English.

2.2 The supervisor shall have published minimum three research papers in reputed journals.

The details of the eligible faculty members are as follows:

3 S.No, | Name Designation | Area Of Interest
3 il Dr. Brinda Chowdhari Associate Professor | Applied Linguistics
& 2 Dr. Gurpyari Bhatnagar | Assistant Professor | Literary Theory/ Criticism
3 Dr. Kumar Gautam Assistant Professor “Feminism, Gender Theory
) Anand )
4 Dr. Pallavi Thakur Assistant Professor Gender Theory
* 5 Dr. Prachi Priyanka Assistant Professor Visual Arts, Translation Studies, Creative Writing

The School wishes to announce 3 part time and 2 full time seats for doctoral scholars.
Itis hqu that approval may be granted for the start of said course in the specified subject.

Yours sincerel
. 14

_ Prof, P.K. Mitra ‘
Dean, v

- School of Languages & Culture
Sharda University, Greater Noida

Campus: Plot No. 32, 34, Knowledge Park liI,
- Email: info@sharda.ac.in
Tel: +91-120-4570000, 4622999
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Dr. Rajesh Kumar <rajesh.kumar@sharda.ac.in>

Re Request regardmg the proposed Ph D programme in Engllsh

4 oot ot e 2o

_.Dr.R. M Mehra <m.mehra@sharda.ac.in> 11 éprﬂ 2015 at 10:46
To: "Dr. Rajesh Kumar" <rajesh.kumar@sharda.ac.in>

Forwarded message
From: Pramod Kumar Mitra <pramod.mitra@sharda.ac.in>

Date: 23 January 2015 at 14:41

Subject: Re: Request regarding the proposed: Ph.D programme in English
To: "Dr. R. M.-Mehra" <rm.mehra@sharda.ac.in>

3 part time to accommodate our faculty and 2 full time.
2 PK Mitra
/"'T‘l,

- On Fri, Jan 23, 2015 at 1:04 PM, Dr. R. M. Mehra <rm.mehra@sharda.ac.in> wrote:
= All Full-Time?

On Fri, Jan 23, 2015 at 12:49 PM, Pramod Kumar Mitra <pramod. mltra@sharda ac. m> wrote:
Sir S

E'TO begin with, 5 seats would be fine.

" PK Mitra

On Fri. Jan 23, 2015 at 11:44 AM, Dr. R. M, Mehra <rm.mehra@sharda.ac.in> wrote:

Dear PTor Mitra

frs ¥ ¥ 1

! There is not much to be done. Just let us know the number of seats the school would like to GEmnAce
_as Full-Time and Part Tlme We will include in the next advertisement in May/June 2105 =

- With regards

A RMMena

A s AW o

: On Fri, Jan 23, 2015 at 10:11 AM, Pramod Kumar Mitra <pramod.mitra@sharda.ac.in> wrote:

{ i _ Dear Dr Mehra

S _ There is a demand from our faculty and some enquiries are being made by prospective students to
star’t a Ph. D. Program in English.

s N s e g in
s on aovp i o ok wmes fom s

= '
i L/?quest that this may be started xmmedlately and necessary off cial permxssmns may be obtained
this respect. :

Regards,
. PK Mitra ¥
— Forwarded message
. From: Hemant kumar Sharma <hk.sharma@sharda.ac.in>
- 1 Date: Fri, Jan 23, 2015 at 9:58 AM
: ‘ Subject Request regarding the proposed Ph.D programme in English
L To Pramod Kumar Mitra <pramod.mitra@sharda.ac.in>

e oA So s oy SAeYs

e ' Dear Sir

s
i 3
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" On behalf of the department of English (SOLC) | request you to please initiate the formalities for the
beginning of the much awaited Ph.D programme in English. As earlier advised by you and in

. accordance with Kavita madam's discussion with Mr. Rajiv Gupta | am writing to you formally

. fequesting you to advertise the admission to to the programme at the earliest.

: We have a good number of aspiring candidates within the department itself from among the

. staff and the current M.A. English batch. This is the right time to initiate the process in order to start

. the programme by June.

. Thanks and Regards .

‘Hemant

" Pramod K Mitra

. Director HR & Administration

. (Establishment - Medical Wing)

_ Dean, School of Languages & Cultures
_ Professor, School of Business Studies,

- L TE e SRS

; | Sharda University, 32 - 34, Knowledge Park I,

" Greater Noida, 201306 U.P.

b - Mobile:+918800998809 ;-+919810315050 ( sms preferred )

- Tele. :+91120 2328700 ; Ext.9154 / 9833
_ [image: Sharda University] ’
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‘ ' Pramod K Mitra

- i, Director HR & Administration
[ (Establishment - Medical Wing)
. Dean, School of Languages & Cultures

~ . Professor, School of Business Studies,

"¢ Sharda University, 32 - 34, Knowledge Park Ill,
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: Greater Noida, 201306 U.P. :

Mobile:+318800998809 ; +918810315050 ( sms preferred )
. Tele. :+91120 2328700 ; Ext.9154 / 9833
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Pramod.K Mitra

Director HR & Administration

(Establishment - Medical Wing)

Dean, School of Languages & Cultures
‘Professor, Schoel of Business Studies,
Sharda University, 32 - 34, Knowledge Park il

Greater Noida, 201306 U.P.
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Mobile:+918800998809 ; +919810315050 ( sms preferred ) -
Tele. :+91120 2328700 ; Ext.9154 / 9833
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